NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT BULLETIN NO. 12 OF THE ASSEMBLY

(10th SESSION 2024)

Date and Time	Monday, the 4 th November, 2024 at 4:00 p.m.
Commenced at	6:41 P.M.
Adjourned at	7:18 P.M.
Total working hours	37 Minutes
Presided by	Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Speaker, National Assembly of the Islamic
	Republic of Pakistan.
Attendance	229

1. <u>TILAWAT, HADITH, NAAT AND NATIONAL ANTHEM</u>

- Tilawat and Hadith by Qari Mahmood Younas
- Naat by Qari Muhammad Jawad Karimi
- National anthem

MOTION

Senator Azam Nazeer Tarar, Minister for Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs moved the following motion which was adopted by the House:-

"that under rule 288 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007 that the requirement of Rule 69 of the said rules in respect of Question Hour may be suspended for today the 4th of November, 2024."

QUESTIONS

2.	Questions entered in a separate list to be asked and	Suspended
	answers given.	

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

3.	MS. SEHAR KAMRAN to invite the	Deferred
	attention of the Minister for Law and Justice and	
	Parliamentary Affairs to a matter of urgent public	
	importance regarding 129th rank of Pakistan out of	
	142 nations globally in the 2024 World Justice	
	Project's Rule of Law Index, causing grave	
	concern amongst the public	

ORDINANCE TO BE LAID BEFORE THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

4.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister	Laid
	for Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs to lay	
	before the National Assembly the Supreme Court	
	(Practice and Procedure) (Amendment) Ordinance,	
	2024 (Ordinance No. VIII of 2024), as required by	
	clause (2) of Article 89 of the Constitution of the	
	Islamic Republic of Pakistan.	

SUPPLEMENTARY ORDERS OF THE DAY

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS

4A.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for	Introduced
	Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs to introduce	
	the Bill further to amend the Supreme Court (Number of	
	Judges) Act, 1997 [The Supreme Court (Number of	
	Judges) (Amendment) Bill, 2024].	
4B.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for	Introduced
	Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs to introduce	
	the Bill further to amend the Supreme Court (Practice and	
	Procedure) Act, 2023 [The Supreme Court (Practice and	
	Procedure) (Amendment) Bill, 2024].	
4C	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for	Introduced
	Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs to introduce	
	the Bill further to amend the Islamabad High Court Act,	
	2010 [the Islamabad High Court (Amendment) Bill,	
	2024].	

MOTION

4D.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for	Motion adopted
	Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs to move under	
	rule 288 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of	
	Business in the National Assembly, 2007 that the	
	requirement of rule 122 of the said Rules be dispensed	
	with to take into consideration the Bills from item Nos.	
	4E to 4J	

LEGISLATIVE BUSINESS

4E.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for	Motion was adopted
	Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs to move that	
	the Bill further to amend the Supreme Court (Number of	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill
	Judges) Act, 1997 [The Supreme Court (Number of	was made
	Judges) (Amendment) Bill, 2024], as introduced in the	
	National Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	
4F.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for	Bill was passed
	Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs to move that	_
	the Bill further to amend the Supreme Court (Number of	
	Judges) Act, 1997 [The Supreme Court (Number of	
	Judges) (Amendment) Bill, 2024], be passed.	

4G.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for	Motion was adopted
	Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs to move that	
	the Bill further to amend the Supreme Court (Practice and	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill
	Procedure) Act, 2023 [The Supreme Court (Practice and	was made
	Procedure) (Amendment) Bill, 2024], as introduced in	
	the National Assembly, be taken into consideration at	
	once.	
4H	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for	Bill was passed
	Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs to move that	
	the Bill further to amend the Supreme Court (Practice and	
	Procedure) Act, 2023 [The Supreme Court (Practice and	
	Procedure) (Amendment) Bill, 2024], be passed.	

4I.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for	Motion was adopted
	Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs to move that	
	the Bill further to amend the Islamabad High Court Act,	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill
	2010 [The Islamabad High Court (Amendment) Bill,	was made
	2024], as introduced in the National Assembly, be taken	
	into consideration at once.	
4J.	SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR, Minister for	Bill was passed
	Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs to move that	
	the Bill further to amend the Islamabad High Court Act,	
	2010 [The Islamabad High Court (Amendment) Bill,	
	2024], be passed.	

Supplementary Orders of the Day<u>INTRODUCTION OF THE BILLS</u>

4K.	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF, Minister for	Introduced
	Defence to introduce the Bill further to amend the	
	Pakistan Army Act, 1952 [The Pakistan Army	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024].	
4L.	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF, Minister for	Introduced
	Defence to introduce the Bill further to amend the	
	Pakistan Air Force Act, 1953 [The Pakistan Air Force	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024].	
4M.	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF, Minister for	Introduced
	Defence to introduce the Bill further to amend the	
	Pakistan Navy Ordinance, 1961 [The Pakistan Navy	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024].	

MOTION

4N.	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF, Minister for	Adopted
	Defence to move under rule 288 of the Rules of	
	Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National	
	Assembly, 2007 that the requirement of rule 122 of the	
	said Rules be dispensed with to take into consideration	
	the Bills from item Nos. 4-O to 4-T	

LEGISLATIVE BUSSINESS

4O.	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF, Minister for	Motion was adopted
	Defence to move that the Bill further to amend the	
	Pakistan Army Act, 1952 [The Pakistan Army	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024], as introduced in the National	was made
	Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	
4P.	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF, Minister for	Bill was passed
	Defence to move that the Bill further to amend the	
	Pakistan Army Act, 1952 [The Pakistan Army	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024], be passed.	
4Q.	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF, Minister for	Motion was adopted
	Defence to move that the Bill further to amend the	
	Pakistan Air Force Act, 1953 [The Pakistan Air Force	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024], as introduced in the National	was made
	Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	
4R.	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF, Minister for	Bill was passed
	Defence to move that the Bill further to amend the	
	Pakistan Air Force Act, 1953 [The Pakistan Air Force	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024], be passed.	

4S.	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF, Minister for	Motion was adopted
	Defence to move that the Bill further to amend the	
	Pakistan Navy Ordinance, 1961 [The Pakistan Navy	Clause by clause consideration of the Bill
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024], as introduced in the National	was made
	Assembly, be taken into consideration at once.	
4T.	KHAWAJA MUHAMMAD ASIF, Minister for	Bill was passed
	Defence to move that the Bill further to amend the	
	Pakistan Navy Ordinance, 1961 [The Pakistan Navy	
	(Amendment) Bill, 2024], be passed.	

PROTEST

Members of SIC party staged a protest by chanted slogans, thumped the desks and teared the copies of the Bills.

MOTION OF THANKS

5.	Further discussion on the following motion moved	Left-over
	by SENATOR AZAM NAZEER TARAR , Minister	
	for Law and Justice and Parliamentary Affairs on 24 th	
	April, 2024:-	
	"This House expresses its deep gratitude to the	
	President of Pakistan for his address to both Houses	
	assembled together on 18 th April, 2024."	

MATTERS OTHER THAN POINTS OF ORDER

6.	Raising matters under Rule 18 which are not Points of Order.
	Left-over

CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE

7.	MS. ALIYA KAMRAN to invite the attention	Deferred
	of the Minister for Aviation to a matter of urgent public	
	importance regarding grounding of several aircrafts by	
	Pakistan International Airlines (PIA), causing grave	
	concern amongst the public.	

At 7.18 p.m., Mr. Speaker adjourned the sitting of the Assembly to meet again on Tuesday, the 5^{th} November, 2024 at 11.00 p.m.

Islamabad, the 4th November, 2024

TAHIR HUSSAIN Secretary General